
From: Marina | SYC <marina@sycgc.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, 2 February 2026 8:42 AM 
To: Marina | SYC <marina@sycgc.com.au> 
Subject: SYC MARINA - E-ARM RENOVATION NOTICE 
 
Good Morning,  
 
Please be advised, E-Arm renovations are scheduled to commence on the 9th APRIL 2026 – Approx 
Return Date 1st AUGUST 2026. During the works, affected vessels will need to find alternative 
arrangements to relocate by the 9th APRIL 2026. 
 
Unfortunately, the marina is at maximum capacity and are unable to accommodate temporary 
relocation of vessels. Any payments that were made for the affected period will be refunded 
(prorata). 
 
PROFENDER INSTRUCTIONS:  
Prior to the renovation start date, current profenders on berths will have to be removed. The 
company ProFender will be available to remove all SuperFenders, provide storage and refit once 
completed. Please contact Suzee or Ashley on 0411 872 000 or sales@profenderaustralian.net to 
arrange this prior to 9th APRIL 2026. 
 
NOTE: The new marina will NOT be timber and will need an Extrusion/slide bolt method for fender 
installation to keep within policy and warranty of the Marina construction company. !! There is 
NOTHING to be screwed or fixed into the new docks !! 
 
Please see below contacts of Marinas on the Gold Coast. You may also find updates on our website: 
https://southportyachtclub.com.au/waterfront/marina/ 
 
Sanctuary Cove Marina: (07) 5577 6069 
Runaway Bay Marina: (07) 5577 1400  
Calypso Bay Marina: (07) 5546 1744 
Gold Coast City Marina: (07) 5502 5888  
Boat Works:  (07) 5500 0000 
Marina Mirage: (07) 5555 6400 
Sovereign Island Marina: 1800 556 912 
Imperial Marina Main Beach: (07) 5509 8055 
Bayview Harbour Marina (Runaway Bay): (07) 5537 1647 
AMT Marine: 1800 556 912 
Hope Island Marina: 0468 442 999 
Hope Harbour Marina: (07) 5530 1333  
Coomera Waters Marina: (07) 5561 8809 
Pacific Point Marina (Jacobs Well):  (07) 3252672 
 
We sincerely apologise for any inconvenience this may cause and appreciate your support and 
cooperation during this period of improvement.  
We will keep you informed with any changes during this time, and we look forward to welcoming 
you back upon completion. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 SYC MARINA OFFICE 
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The information transmitted in this email, and any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addr essed and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Southport Yacht Club Inc (SYC) disclaims liability for any errors, omissions, viruses, loss 
and/or damage arising from using, opening or transmitting this email. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, interfere 

with, disclose, copy or retain this email and we request you notify the sender immediately by return email. Southport Yacht Club 
respects your privacy. All information contained in your email message is stored in our computer server - access to which is strictly 
limited and controlled. 
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